

Bonnie Glasgow

Gretna, LA 70056

readermom3.bg@gmail.com

+1 504 571 0609

I am an enthusiastic and dedicated Registered Nurse with a Bachelor of Science in nursing with experience in ensuring high standards. I possess excellent communication skills, and possess strengths in critical thinking and analytical skills. I use the nursing process in to make patients get the care they deserve. Being an advocate for patients is my priority.

Work Experience

Med/Surg floor;Gretna

Ochsner West Bank

May 2021 to Present

- Patient ratio 1:5-6
- Functioned as cardiac nurse, monitoring patients with heart failure
- Functioned as a med/surg nurse monitoring patients with Covid
- Monitored patients on heparin drips
- Monitor patients after heart catheterizations

RN Travel Nurse

Premier Medical Staffing

February 2020 to March 2021

- Med surg unit
- ms/oncology unit
- Covid unit
- Rehab unit

RN; Tele-Med/Surg Floor

Piedmont Henry Hospital - Stockbridge, GA

February 2019 to February 2020

- Float to Med/surg floor as well.
- Patient Ratio 1:5-6
- Functioned as a Cardiac Nurse, monitoring patients on drips, without titration needed, such as Cardizem, Amiodarone, Dobutamine, Heparin, and Nitroglycerine

Education

Bachelors in Health Science Nursing

Baker College - Clinton Township, MI

September 2014 to May 2018

General studies

Saint Clair Community College - Port Huron, MI

2010 to 2013

Skills

- Georgia Registered Professional Nurse, compact License RN281986
- Cerner (Citrix) and EPIC EMR platforms
- Excellent Customer Service/Patient Advocate
- Proper and safe preparation and administration of prescribed medications, orally, SubQ, IM, and IV's.
- Familiar with cardiac drips such as Amiodarone, Cardizem, Dobutamine, Heparin.
- Monitored patients with Covid
- Discharge planning
- Acute care
- Nursing
- Hospital Experience
- Analysis Skills
- Medication Administration
- Hospice Care
- Patient Care
- HIPAA
- Experience Administering Injections
- Vital Signs
- Home Care
- Employee Orientation
- EMR Systems
- Caregiving

Certifications and Licenses

BLS Certification

RN

ACLS Certification

Assessments

Medical billing — Proficient

March 2022

Understanding the procedures and forms used for medical billing

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Clinical judgment — Highly Proficient

March 2022

Assessing a patient's condition and implementing the appropriate medical intervention

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Home health aide skills — Expert

March 2022

Providing care to patients in a home setting

Full results: [Expert](#)

Protecting patient privacy — Highly Proficient

March 2022

Understanding privacy rules and regulations associated with patient records

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Medical terminology — Proficient

March 2022

Understanding and using medical terminology

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Customer focus & orientation — Highly Proficient

March 2022

Responding to customer situations with sensitivity

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Nursing assistant skills — Proficient

March 2022

Providing nursing aid to patients using knowledge of relevant equipment and procedures

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Attention to detail — Proficient

March 2022

Identifying differences in materials, following instructions, and detecting details among distracting information

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Patient-focused care — Proficient

March 2022

Responding to patient concerns with sensitivity

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Scheduling — Highly Proficient

March 2022

Cross-referencing agendas and itineraries to avoid scheduling conflicts

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Case management & social work — Proficient

March 2022

Determining client needs, providing support resources, and collaborating with clients and multidisciplinary teams

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Basic computer skills — Familiar

March 2022

Performing basic computer operations and troubleshooting common problems

Full results: [Familiar](#)

Management & leadership skills: Impact & influence — Proficient

March 2022

Choosing the most effective strategy to inspire and influence others to meet business objectives

Full results: [Proficient](#)

Learning agility — Highly Proficient

March 2022

Learning and applying new information

Full results: [Highly Proficient](#)

Indeed Assessments provides skills tests that are not indicative of a license or certification, or continued development in any professional field.